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MICCT IS Pt 2:38

IN TBE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,4.' @ A7 &) > ¥ %

) oJUDGE AD:

Plaintiff,

Wi JUDGE

b
}
)
)
ERIC V. BARTOLI, ) IN C NT
; )
Defendant., ) Violations: Title 15,
) United States Code, Sect;ans
) 77e(a), 77x, 78j(b),
) 78E£E(a); Title 18, United
) States Code, Sections 2,
] 371, 1341, 1343,
) 1956(a) (1) (B) (1), 1857;
) Title 26, United States
1 Code, Section 7201; Title
) 17, Code of Federal
) Regulatione, Section
) 240.10b-5,

The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT 1
{Conspiracy)
From in or about 1995, and continuing through on or about
August 27, 1899, Iin the Northern District of Ohio and eleevhere,

the defendant, ERIC V. BARTOLI, together with other persons Xnown
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and unknown te the Grand Jury, did unlawfully, willfully, and
knowingly combine, conspire, confederate and agree among
themselves and each other to commit certain offemses against the
United States, as follows:
A. INTRODUCTION

i. Some time in 1855, the exact date being unknown to the
Grand Jury, defendant ERIC V. BARTOLI, a resident of
Marsghallville, Obio, created Cyprus Funds, Inc. (“Cyprus”), an
open-end mutual fund purportedly formed for the purpose of making
investments in different geographical regione in Latin America
and the United States. Cyprus was purportedly incorporated in
Belize, Central America, on January 1, 19596. At all times
material to this Indictment, defendant ERIC V. BARTOLI was the
founder, fund manager, and principal officer of Cyprug. 2As fund
manager, ERIC V. BARTOLI had signature authority over all of the
Cyprus bank accounts, As the controlling director of Cyprus,
ERIC V. BARTOLI prepared monthly newsletters, created the Cyprues
prospectus, and determined the price per share of investments
into Cyprus.

2. In or about March 1995, ERIC V. BARTOLI incorporated
Flanders Investment Holdings Limited Inc, {“Flanders”) in Florida
in order to invest in real estate development in North Miami
Beach, Florida. ERIC V. BARTOLI was the president and sole

shareholder of Flanders. ERIC V. BARTOLI maintained signature
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authority over the Flanders bank account. ERIC V, BARTOLY
offered potential investoras the opportunity to invest in Flanders
along with Cyprus. Flanders held an ownership interest in
Andalus Ventures, a Florida real estate partnership ERIC V.
BARTOLT established in approximately February 1995, along with
another individual.

2. In or about November 1856, ERIC V. BARTOLT and Douglas R.
Shisler, named but not charged herein, incorporated B&S Buginess
in Belize, Central America to purchage and manage farm properties
located in Wayne County, in the Northern District of Ohio,

4. In or about November 1986, the defendant, ERIC V.
BARTOLI, Douglas Shisler, named but not charged herein, ang
another person whose identity is known to the Grand Jury,
incorporated Athens Company Inc. (“Athens”) in Belize, Central
America to sell common-law business organlzations. ERIC V.
BARTOLI maintained signature authority over the Atheng bank
account.

5. On or about March &, 1997, ERIC V, BARTOLI and Douglas R.
Shisler, named but not charged hereim, incorporated B&S Beef in
Belize, Central America to raize livestock on the farm properties
located in Wayne County, in the Northern District of Ohia,

€. On or about March s, 1287, ERIC V. BARTCLI and Douglags R.
Shisler, named but not charged herein, incoxporated B&S Grain in

Belize, Central America to grow crope on the farm properties
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located in Waynme County, in the Northern District of Ohio.

7. On or about March 21, 1997, ERIC V. BARTOLI and Douglag
R. shislef, nawmed but not charged herein, incorporated B&S
Equipment in Belize, Central America to Purchase, sell, and lease
farm implements and farming equipment in Wayne County, in the
Northexrn District of Ohioc.

8. In or about June 15%8, ERIC V. BARTOLI and Douglas R,
Shisler, named but not charged herein, incorporated B&S Farms in
Nevada in order to merge B&S Beef and B&S Grain, two foreign
corporationsg, into one domestic corperation. BRIC V. BARTOLI
maintained aignature authority over the bank accounts for the
various B&S entities.

9. In or about 15987, ERIC V. BARTOLI established CF Latin
American Fund {"CF Latin”), a limited partnership, in Delaware.
ERIC V. BARTOLI intended CF Latin to be a domestic version of
Cyprus to allow for sale to investors in the United States. ERIC
V. BARTOLI was the Chief Executive Officer of CF Latin and
maintained signature authority over its bank account, Ia or
about 1997, ERIC V. BARTOLI established Latin American Services
Coxrporation (“LASCO”) in Delaware to act as the general partner
for CF Latin. ERIC V. BARTOLI establighed Latin American
Services Company, LLC (®LASCO, LLC”) in Ohio as a limited

liability company to act as an investment advigor to CF Latin.
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At all times material to this Indictment:

10. Douglae R, Shigler, a resident of Doylegtown, Ohio, wag
registered with the Securities and Exchange Commissjion (“SEC*) as
an investment advisor and was licensed by the state of ohio to
sell insurance. Douglas R, Shisler was a director of Cyprus and
was responsible for processing investors: accountg, generating
monthly statements, and selling of Cyprus to U.S. residents.
Douglas R. Shisler socld ghares of Cyprue to the public by, amony
other methods, maintaining a website,

11. Peter J. Espoeito, named but not charged herein, a
regident of Middleburg Heights, Ohio, was an insurance salesman
and financial advisor. Peter J. Esposito was a director of
Cyprus and was responsible for selling Cyprus shares and
publicizing the fund. Peter J. Eeposito knew that shares of
Cyprus were promoted to the public by, among other methods,
malntenance of a webgite,

12. Another individual whose idemtity is known to the Grand
Jury served as a directer (“Director Number Four”) and was
responzible for sgelling Cyprus shares and publicizing the fund.

13. The Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC*) was an
agency of the United States egtablished to regulate and supervige
the activities of registered broker-dealers and other
paxticlpants in the national securities markets. The SEC, among

other functions, seeks to prevent the commission and use of




PAGE 87

@1/31/2812 15:31 2166226872

R Lo T

Case 5:03-0r-00387-JRA Document 2 Filed 10/15/03 Page 6 of 54

-6 -
deceptive and manipulative acts or devices in the connection with
the offer, purchase and sale of securities by issuers,
underwritere and persons trading in the natlonal securities
markets.

14, In performance of these duties, the SEC required that a
xeglstration statement be filed with the SEC concerning certain
pecurities transactions and that certain publicly held
corporations file, with the SEC, annual and quartexly reports
which reflect the coxporation’'g financial conditiom and
operations. Cyprus wae not registered with the $EC.

15. Cyprue distributed sales literature to investors,
falsely stating Cyprus generated favorable returne over a period
of years, 8Sales efforts in the United States were directed at
individuals, many of whom were retirees, to whom Cyprus was
represented as a safe, conservative investment providing a
monthly stream of income. By July 1999, Cyprus had raised
approximately $64.7 million from approximately 1000 investors in
the U.S. and abroad. In ite July 1, 1999 statement to lnvestore,
Cyprus falsely represented a net value of $3.352 per chare,
Newsletters and account statemente mailed to investors falgely
reported to investors that Cyprus investments were doing well‘and
generating prosperous returns, usually increaging over 1% per

month.
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16. Between 1555 and on or about August 27, 1999, defendant
ERIC V. BARTOLI, together with others knmown and unknown to the
Grand Jury, fraudulently obtained more than %65 million from
Cyprus investors both within and eutside the Northern District of
Ohio. Of that amount, less than $31 million was returned to
investors.

B, QBJECTS OF THE CONSPIRACY

The objects of ﬁhe conspiracy were as follows:

1. To unlawfully, knowingly, and willfully, directly and

indirectly, by the use of means and instrumentalities of
interstate uommefce, and of the mails, use and employ, in
connection with the purchases and sales of securities,
manipulative and deceptive devices and contrivances, by
{a) employing devices, schemes, and artifices to defraud;
{b) making untrue statements of material facts and omitting to
state material facts necessary to make the statements made, in
light of the circumztancee in which they were made, not
misleading; and (c) engaging in acts, practices, and courses of
buainese which operated and would operate as a fraud and deceit
upon other persons, in violation of Title 15, United States Code,
Sectione 78] (b) and 78f£(a), and Title 17, Code of Federal
Regulations, Section 240.10b-5;

2. To knowingly and willfully, directly and indirectly, make

use of means and instruments of transportation and communication
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in interstate commerce and of the mails to sell securities for
which no registration statement was in effect, in violation of
Title 15, United Stateg Code, Sections 77e{a) and T7%;

3. To knowingly and willfully transmit and cause to be
transmitted by wire communication in interstate and foreign
commerce writings, signs, signals, pictures, and sounds in
furtherance of a scheme and artifice to defraud and for obtaining
money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses,
representations, and promisea, in viclation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 1343;

4. To knowingly and willfully uge and cause the United
States mail and interstate couriers to be used in furtherance and
execution of a scheme and artifice to defraud, and a scheme and
artifice for obtaining money and property by means of false and
fravdulent pretenses, representations and promises, im violation
of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1341;

5. To conduct and attempt to conduct finanmcial transactions
affecting interstate commerce invelving the proceeds of specified
unlawful activities, that is mail fraud, wire fraud, and
securities fraud, knowing that the property involved in the
financial transactions represented the proceeds of some form of
unlawful activity, and knowing that the tranzactione were
designed in whole and in part to conceal and digguise the hature,

the location, the source, the ownership, and the control of the
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Proceeds of specified unlawful activities, in violation of Title
18, United States Code, Section 1856 (a) (1) {(B) (1); and

6. To knowingly and willfully engage and attempt to engage
in menetary transactions by, through, and teo financial
institutions, which monetary transactions affected interstate and
foreign commerce, in exriminally derived property of a value
greater than $10,000, such property having been derived from
specified unlawfil activities, that isg, securities fraud, wire
fraud, and mail fraud, in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 1957,
o8 ANS OF THE 8

1. It was a part of the conspiracy and scheme to defraud
that defendant ERIC V. RARTOLT and other pergong khown and
unknown to the Grand Jury, knowingly and willfully offered and
gold, caused to be offered and scld, and aided and abetted the
offer and sale of, securities issued by Cyprus and affiliated
entities to hundrede of investors located in Ohic and other
statéa, a8 well as countries outzide the United States, by means
of false and fraudulent statements, representations, promises,
and pretenses, including, but not limited to, the false ang
fraudulent statemente that:

2. Cyprus would invest c¢lients’ meney in oil, petroleum,
precious metals, computer companies, and foreign telephone and

communications companies in order to enhance each client’g
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wealth, when in fact BRIC V. BARTOLI diverted a significant
portion of these funds to his personal preperties and personal
business ventures;

b. individual clients’ investments continued to grow when in
fact funds were not even invested on those clients’ behalf: and

¢. payments made to Ilnvestors were zsuccessful returns on
their investments when in fact those funds had not been invested
in the first place;

d. faleely inflated the asset value of Cyprus Funds; and

e, Cyprue had filed or would very shortly file a
registration statement with the United states Securities and
Exchange Commizsion.

2. Tt was a part of the conspiracy and =cheme to defraud
that in the offer and sale of the securities issued by Cyprus and
effiliated entities, defendant ERIC V. BARTOLT and other persons
known and unknown to the Grand Jury, knowingly and willfully
failed to truthfully and accurately disclose in a reglstration
statement, prospectus, private placement memorandum or in any
other form material facte, including but not limitéd to:

a. the uses to which investors' money would be puk,
including that investors' momey had been and would be used for
the personal henefit of defendant ERIC V. BARTOLT and cthers,
including for living expenses and the purchase of millions of

dollaxs woxrth of real estate and other items for the persgonal use
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of defendant and other persone known and unknown to the Grand
Jury;

b. the finanecial condition of Cyprus and affiliated
entities;

¢. that Cyprus, Flandexrs, the BsS entities, Athens, and
LASCO, LLC were under common management and control; and

d. that Douglag Shisler and Director Number Four had been
suspended by the Ohlo Division of Securities from selling certain
securities in Ohio on or about april 15, 1996,

3. It was a part of the congpiracy and scheme to defraud
that defendant ERIC V. BARTOLI and other persons known and
unknown to the Grand Jury, used funds received from investors for
personal use, including for living expenses and for the purchase
of real estate and for other purposes not disclosed to investors.

¢. It was a part of the comepiracy and scheme to defraud
that defendant ERIC V. BARTOLI and other persons known and
unknown to the Grand Jury, employed various gales agents to offer
and sell the securities of Cyprus and affiliated entities, to
approximately one thousand investors located throughout the
United States and South and Central America,

S. Tt was a part of the conapiracy and scheme to defraud
that defendant ERIC V. BARTOLT and other persons known and
unknown to the Grand Jury, on behalf of Cyprus, as a foreign

investment company, sold investments in public offerings to more
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thaﬁ 100 investors in the United States without registering
Cyprus with the United statesg Securitieg angd Exchange Commission.

6. It was a part of the conspiracy and acheme to defraud
that defendant ERIC V. BARTOLI and other pergons known and
unknown to the Grand Jury, lulled and attempted to Iull
investors, through oral and written communicationg containing
false and mizleading atatements, into believing that their
investments with Cyprus and affiliated entities woulgd result in
the creation of significant wealth,

D. QVERT ACTS

In furtherance of the congpiracy, and to promote the cbhijects
thereof, defendant ERIC V. BARTOLT and other persons known and
unknewn to the Grand Jury, committed and caused to be committed,
among others, the overt acts described in Countg 2 through 5 of
this Indictment, incorporated herein by reference.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
371.

The Grand Jury further charges:

COUNT 2
(Securities Fraud)

1. Sectiocns A, €, and D of Count 1 of this Indictment are
incorporated in this paragraph as if fully set forth herein.

2. Beginning in or about 1995 and coﬁtinuing through on ox

about August 27, 1959, in the Northern Distriet of Ohio and

T o P e LT . ' s . LI
e . m . [ AT
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elsewhere, the defendant ERIC V. BARTOLI, together with other
persons known and unknown to the Grand Jury, unlawfully,
knowingly, and willfully, directly amd indirectly, by the use of
means and instrumentalities of interstate commerce, and of the
mails, did use and employ, in conpection with the purchases and
sales of securities issued to the investors listed below,
manipulative and deceptive devices and contrivances in vielation
of Title 17, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 240,10b-5, by
(a) employing devices, schemes, and artifices to defraud; (b)
making untrue statements of material facts and omitting to state
material facte necespary to make the.statements made, in light of
the circumstances in which they were made, not misleading; and
{c) engaging in acts, practices, and courseg of business which
operated and would operate as a fraud and deceit upon other
persons. Each investment set forth below congstitutes a
repregentative sample of the purchase and sale of securities
through the use by defendant of such manipulative and deceptive

devices and contrivances, as follows:

Date Invéstor Investment
(1) 2/10/95 | Serglc Magni Purchase of
Bonn, Germany 9,986 ghares of
Cyprus
{2) 7/7/95 Serglo Magni Purchagse of
. Bonn, Germany 23,910 ghares of
Cyprus

e LR TP “ (] - SO e -
v ' WO e —
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Co.
Reed City MI

= 4
Date Invastor Investnant
(3} 11/13/55 | Stefanie Suarez Purchage of
Miami FL 5,494 shares of
Cyprus
{4) 2/21/96 |Suzanne Spacek Investment of
Toledo OH 210,000 in
Flanders
(5} 4/20/96 |XNorma Fuller Purchase of
Sarasota FL B30.7 shares of
Cyprus
(6) 4/22/95 |Lewis Fuller Purchage of
Sarasota FL 5,724 .8 shares
of Cyprus;
Puxchase of
28,047 ghares of
' Cyprus
(7) 4/25/9%6 |Susana Brito Purchase of
Miami FL 7,685 ghares of
Cyprus
(8) 6/25/96 |Lewls Fuller Purchase of
Sarasota FL . 14,888.34 ghares
of Cyprus
(9) 9/16/86 | Oscar Pacheco Purchase of
Quito, Recuador 1,885 shares of
Cyprus
{10} 11/8/9%6 | Stefanie Suarez Purchase of
Miami FL 2,329.9 shares
of Cyprue
(11) 11/11/96 | Lawrence Millex Purchase of
Reed City MI 43,402,78 shares
of Cyprus
(12) 3/17/97 |Asset Investment | Purchasze of
Jean Miller 2,642.82 shares
Reed City MI of Cyprus
(13) 6/30/97 |RAsset Investment | Purchase of

20,903,123
shares of Cyprus

— o —— 4 1o e

PAGE 15
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Date Investor Investmant
{14) 7/22/97 |2Anola Decker Purchage of
Harbor Springs 10,526.316
MI shares of Cyprus
(15) 11/6/97 |Bsset Investment | Purchage of
Jean Miller 604 .108 sharesg
Reed City MI of Cyprus
(16) |1/12/98 |Magdalena Purchage of
Bagtidas 3,131 ghares of
Quito, Ecuador Cyprus
(17) 2/13/98 |Jean Miller Purchase of
Reed City MI 1,161,899 ghares
of Cyprus
(18) 3/2/98 Fondo de Purchase of
Cesantia 9,561 shareg of
Quito, Ecuador Cyprus
(19) 3/12/98 | Magdalena Purchage of
Bastidas 9,362 ghares of
Quito, Ecuador Cyprus
(20) |4/24/38 |Fomndo de Purchase of
Cesantia 11,167 shares of
Quito, Ecuador Cyprus
(21) 5/8/98 Fondo de Purchage of
Cesantia 11,064 shares of
Quito, Ecuador Cyprus
(22} 6/1/98 Juan Correa Purchage of
Santiago, Chile $0,6845 shares of
Cyprusg
(23) 6/29/58 | Fendo de Purchase of
Cegantia 5,579 shares of
Quito, Ecuador Cyprus '
(24) |[8/7/98 America Bastidas | Purchase of
Quito, Ecuador 5,902.60 mhares
of Cyprus
{25} 8/7/98 Magdalena Purchase of
Bapgtidas 647.21 shares of
Quito, Ecuador Cyprua

PAGE 16
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Date Invastor Investment
(26) B/24/98 |Magdalena Purchage of
Bastidas 680,7 sharee of
Quito, Ecuador Cyprus
{27) 8/25/98 |Melissa Purchase of
Schaeffer 2,745,367 phares
Sandusky OH of Cyprus
{z28) 8/28/98 | Fondo de Purchase of
Cesantia 15,876 shares of
Quito, Ecuador Cyprus
[29) 8/4/98 Juan Correa Purchasge of
Santiago, Chile |34,013 shares of
Cyprus
(20) |10/7/98 |Magdalena Purchage of
Bastidas 433.50 shares of
Quito, Ecuador Cyprus
{321) 10/23/98 | Celia Herrera Purchase of
Quito, Ecuador 1,249 ghares of
Cyprus
(32) 10/29/98 | Julio Lopez Purchase of
Quito, Ecuador £9,681.69 shares
of Cyprus
(33) 11/5/98 | Fondo de Purchase of
Cesantia 12,171 shares of
Quite, Eg¢uador Cyprus
{34) 11/23/58 | Robert Aikman Investment of
Ellenton FL $172,926,10 in
Cyprus
(35) 1/20/99 |Julio Lopesz Purchase of
Quito, Bouador 18,627 sghares of
Cyprus
(36) 1/26/95% |Paul Westom Purchage of
Ft. Gibson OK 17,435.76 shares
of Cyprus
(37} |[2/10/9%8 |Hugo Vejar Purchase of
puito, Ecuador 9,500.88 sharea
of Cyprus

PAGE

17
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Date Invastor Investmant
{38) 2/17/22 {Julio Lopez Purchase of
Quiteo, Ecuadoer 41,083.33 ghares
of Cyprus
(39) 2/26/99 |Asset Investment | Purchase of
Co. 63,023.88 ghares
Reed City MI of Cyprus;
Purchaege of
4,726.79 shares
of Cyprus
{40) 3/2/9% Julio Lopez Purchazse of
Quito, Ecuador 6,292 shaxes of
Cyprug
(41} 3/10/5% |Oscar Pacheco Purchase of
Quito, Ecuador 457.177 shares
of Cyprus
{42} |3/18/92 |Lenin Ragtidas Purchase of
Quito, Ecuador 2,730.9 shares
of Cyprus
{43) 3/24/9% |Hugo Vejar Purchase of
Quito, EHcuador 1,561.48 ghares
of Cyprus
{44) 4/13/98 |Huge Vejar Purchase of
Quito, Ecuador 2,778 shares of
Cyprus
{45) |5/%/98 Steven Kelley Purchase of
Greenwood WV 1,%20.811 shares
of Cyprus
(46) 5/12/35% | Hugo Vejar Purchage of
Quiteo, Ecuador 813.9% ghazes of
Cypzus
(47) |5/14/99 |Albert Lewis Purchase of
Morgantown Wv 52,882.170
shares of Cyprus
{48) 6/18/99 |Richard Purehase of
McCullough 29,778,881
Greenwood WV ghares of Cyprus

PAGE 18
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Date Investor Investment
{49) 6/25/99 | Suzanne Spacek Purchase of
Toledo OH 1,255,980 shares=s
of Cyprue
{50) €/23/95 |sSuzanne Spacek Purchase of
Milan OH - | 732.655 shares
of Cyprus
(51) 7/1/99 Paul Doxsee Purchase of
Massaillon OF 7,458,233 shares
of Cyprus;

Purchase of
1,668,060 shares

of Cyprus
{s2) |7/1/99 |Anne Smith Purchase of :
Massillon OH 2,386,534 gharee
of Cyprus

All in vielation of Title 15, United States Code, Sections
783 (b) and 78f£(a), Title 17, Code of Federal Regulatiocns,
Section 240.10b-5, and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

The Grand Jury further charges:

COUNT 3
{8ale of Unregistered Securities)

1. Bections A, ¢, and D of Count 1 of thig Indictment are
incorporated in this paragraph as if fully set forth herein.

2. Beginning in or about 1555 and continuing through on or
about August 27, 1999, in the Northern District of ohic and
elsewhere, the defendant, ERIC V. BARTOLI, together with others
known and unknown to the Grand Jury, knowingly, willfully and
unlawfully, directly and indirectly, &id (a) make use of means

and instruments of transportation and communicaticn in Interatate
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commerce and the maile, to sell a security, namely Cyprus Funds
shares, through the use and medium of a prospectus and otherwige;
and (b) carry and cause to be carried through the mails and in
interstate commerce, by means and instruments of trangportation,
a security, namely, shares of Cyprus Funds, for the purpose of
gale and for delivery after sale, there not then being, in effect
with the SEC, a registration statement as to such gecurity, or an
applicable exemption from registration with the SEC.

All in violation of Title 15, United States Code, Sections
77e(a) and 77x and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2,

The Grand Jury further charges:

CQUNT 4
(Wire Fraud)

1, Sections A, C, and D of Count 1 of thig Indictment are
ineorporated in thie paragraph as if fully set forth herein.

2. Beginning In or about 1%95 and continuing through on or
about August 27, 15999, in the Northern District of Ohioc and
elsewhere, the defendant, ERIC V. BARTOLI, together with others
known and unknown to the Grand Jury, having devised and intended
to devise the above-described scheme and artifice to defraud, and
for obtaining money and property by means of false and fraudulent
pretenses, representationg, and promises, did, for the purpose of
executing such scheme or artifice, knowingly and willfully

transmit and cause to be transmitted, by wire communicatiom in
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interstate and foreign commerce, the writings, slgms, signals,

21

pictures, and sounds described below, each of which constitutes a

representative sample of the use of wire communications in

interstate and foreign commerce in furtherance of the scheme and

artifice to defraud, as follows:

Date Sender Sent Te Dascription of
- Item
{a) 6/25/96 Cyprus Flandexs Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of $30,000
account, Bank
Canton CH aceount,
Miami FL
(b) 6/27/96 Cyprus Flandere Wire Tranafer
ReyBank Wachovia of $25,000
acgount, Bank
Canton OH account,
Miami FL
() 7/15/96 Cyprus Flandexs Wire Transfer
ReyBank Wachovia of 825,000
account, account,
Canton OH Miami FL
{d) 7/17/%6 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of $12,500
account, aggount,
Canton OH Miami FL
(e) 7/25/%6 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of £8,000
account, account,
Canton OH Miami FL
(£) v/18/96 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of 540,000
acecount, account, :
Canton OH Miami FL
{g) 9/23/96 Cyprus Flandezrs Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of §27,000
account, account,
Canton OH Miami FL

e



P1/31/20812 15:31

2166226872

PAGE 22

Gase 5:03-cr-00387-JRA Document2 Filed 10/15/03 Page 21 of 54

w E
Date Sendaen Bant To Description of
Itam

(h) 8/25/96 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of $25,000
account:, account,
Canton OH Miami FL

(1) 10/8/96 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of $25,000
account, account,
Canten OH Miami FL

(3} 11/8/%6 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wacheovia of $17,000
account, aceount,
Canton OH Miami FL

(k) 11/15/86 | Cyprus Flandexrs Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of 535,000
acoount, account ,
Canton OH Miami FL

{1) 11/2%/96 | Cyprue Flanderg Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of $200,000
account, account,
Canton OH Miami FL

(m) 2/3/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KevBank Wachovia of 420,000
account, account,
Canton OH Miami FL

{n) 2/13/97 Cyprusa Flandexs Wire Tranefer
ReyBank Wachovia of 4§21,000
account, account,
Canton CH Miami FL

(o} 2/35/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of §30,977.18
acaount, account ,
Canteon OH Miami FL

(p) 2/26/87 Cyprue Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of §75,000
acoount, ascount,
Canton OH Mlami FL
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Item
{q) 3ja/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
ReyBank Wachovia of $50,000
account, account,
Canton OH Miami FL
(r) 3/26/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
ReyBank Wachovia of $25,000
account, account
Canton OH Miami FL
(s} &/7/97 Cyprua Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovila of $26,000
aggount, aceount,
Canton OH Miami FL
(t) 4/10/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfexr
KeyBank Wachovia of $15,000
ageount, account,
Canton OH Miami FL
(u) 4/14/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBanik Wachovia of 55,000
account, account,
Canton OX Mlami FL
{v) 4/15/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
ReyBank Wachovia of $25,000
account, account,
Canton OH Miaml FL
(W) 4/17/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of #22,000
account, account,
Canton OE Miami ¥FL
{x) 4/18/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of 812,000
account, agcount,
Canton OH Miami FL
(¥) 4/29/87 Cyprug Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of 825,000
account, agoount,
Canton OH Miami FL
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{z) 6€/26/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
ReyBank Wachovia of $22,000
account, account,

Canton OH Miami FI

{aa) 7/24/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of §25,000
account, account,
canton CH Miami FI.

{bb) 8/z27/9% Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of 350,000
acoount, agccount,

Canten OH Miami FL

(ee) g/aa/9% Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of $75,000
account, account,

Canton OH Miami FL

{dd) 8/3/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transgfer
KeyBank Wachovia ef $75,000
aceount, aceount ,
lanton OH Mlami FL

(ee) 8/12/87 Cyprus Flandexs Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of $125,000
account, account,

Canton OH Miami FL

(EE) 5/24/97 Cypruga Flanders Wire Transier
KeyBank Wachovia of 450,000
account, account,

Canton O Miami PL

{ge) 10/2/97 Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of $102,000
account, aceount ,

Canton OH Miami FL

(hh) 10/10/97 | Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of 380,000
account, account,

Canton OH Miami FL
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(ii) 10/29/87 | Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of $35,000
account, account,
Canton OH Miami FL
{(i3) 11/10/97 |Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
ReyBank Wagchovia of 525,000
account, account,
Canton OH Miaml FL
{kk) 11/13/87 | Cyprus Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of $35,000
account, acecount, -
Canton OH Miaml FL
(11) 11/20/87 | Cyprue Flanders Wire Transfer
KeyBank Wachovia of $75,000
account, account,
Canton OH Miami FL
{mm) 10/23/98 | Cyprus First Arture Wire Transfer
Union Delgado of $45,000
agcount, Lima, Peru
JTackgonville
PL
(nn) | 11/04/98 |RAlfredo Cyprus PFirst |Wire Transfer
Calmet Union of $35,000
Lima, Peru account,
Jacksonville
_ FL
{oo)} 11/23/98 |Cyprus Firat Jaime and Wire Transfer
Union Lucia of 425,000
account, Castagnino
Miami FL Lima, Peru
{pp) 12/09/98 | Cyprus Pirst Arturo Wire Transfer
Union Delgado, of &25,000
acoount, Lima, Peru
Jackeonville
FL
{ag) 12/16/98 | Cyprugs First Marcelo Baez |Wire Transfer

Union
aceount,
Miami FL

Quite,
Ecuador

of $161,527.65
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Item
(rzx) 1/06/98% Cyprus First Arturo Wire Tranafer
Union Delgado of $25,000
account, Lima, Peru
Jackgonville
FL
{ss) |2/26/99 Alicia del Cyprus First |Wire Transfer
Carmen Celede |Union of 518,730.30
Fullerton CaA account,
Miami PFL
(tt) 2/26/98 Cyprus Edda Delgado |Wire Transfer
KeyBank Limz, Peru of $100,000
ageount,
Canton OH
{un) 3/29/99 Cyprus First Arturo Wire Transfer
Union Delgadeo of $25,000
account, Lima, Peru
Jacksonville
FL
{vv) &f21/99 Cyprus First Raymond Wite Transfer
Union Reesge of $35,000
aceount, Wilmington
Jacksonville OH
FL
{wwr) 4/28/59 Cyprus Flrst |Juan Correa |Wire Transfer
Union Santiago, of $50,000
account, Chile
Jackgonville
FL ‘
(xx) |4/30/89 Victor Ojeda |Cyprus Firet |Wire Transfer
Chirichnigne Union of $30,000
Lima, Peru acecount
Jacksonville
FL
(vy) 4/30/99 Cyprus First Juan Correa Wire Transfer
Union Carrain of %25, 000
account, Santiago,
Miami FL Chile
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(z2) 6/18/99 Cyprug Fizrst |Robert Wire Transfer
Union Hopper of 550,000
account, Pales Hilles
¥iami FL IL

All in violation of Title 18, United Stateg Code,
Sections 1343 and 2.

The Grand Jury furthexr charges:

COUNT S
(Mail Praud)

1. Sections A, C, and D of Count 1 of this Indlictment are
incorporated here by reference as if fully set forth herein.

2. Begioning in or about 1895 and continuing through eon or
about August 27, 1995, in the Northern District of Ohio and
elpewhere, the defendant, ERIC V. BBRTOLI, together with others
known and unknown te the Grand Jury, having devised and intended
to deviee the above-described gcheme and artifice to defraud, and
for obtaining money and property by means of false and fraudulent
pretenses, repxesentations, and promises, did, for the purpore of
executing such scheme and artifice and attempting so to do,
knowingly and willfully send and deliver, cause to be gent and
delivered, by the United States Postal Service and other private
and commercial intexstate carriers aceording to the directions
thereon, the items listed below, each of which constitutes a

representative sample of the use of the malle in furtherance of
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the scheme and artifice to defraud, as follows:

Date Sent Sent Descziption of
¥From To Item
{a) |6/1/95 Cyprus Robert Gill Newsletter
Cayman Magnolia OH claiming Cyprus
Islande, growth
British wWest
Indies
{b) |7/3/9% Cyprus Cayman | Betty Keener Statement
Islands, Doyleetown OH |claiming share
British wWesgt growth
Indies
(c) |z/1/%6 Cyprus/LASCO | Foltz Family Statement
Doylestown OH | Trust claiming share
Wooster OH growth
{a) |5/1/%6 Cyprus/LASCO |Betty Kramarz | Statement
Doylegtown OH | Seven Hille claiming share
OH; growth
Dorothy Miller
Canton OH;
Andrew Obyrtos
Seven Hille
OH;
Marjcrie
Statlex
Amherat OH
{e) |6/1/%6 Cyprus/LASCO | Robert Statement
Doylestown OH | Hockenberry claiming share
Massillon OH; growth
Betty Keener
Hayesville OH
(£) 8/1/96 Cyprus/LASCO | Betty Kramarz Statement
Doylestown OH | Seven Hille OH |claiming share
growth
{g) |s/1/%6 Cyprus/LASCCO | Robert Statement
Doylestown OH | Hockenberry claiming share
Massillon OH; growth
Betity Keener
Hayesville oH

AR 11, e 19 |

B P —
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Date Sant Sant Description of
From Teo Iten
(b} |9/2/9¢ Cyprus/LASCO | Stefanie Statement
Doylestown OE | Suarexz claiming share
Miami FL growth
(1) [10/1/96 |Cyprus/LASCO |Foltz Family Statement
Doylestown OH | Trust ¢laiming share
Wooster OH growth
(3) {12/1/96 |Cyprus/LASCO |lewis Fuller Statement
Doylestown OH | Saxasota FL; claiming share
Parch Family growth
Trust
Akron OK
{x) |1/2/97 Cyprus/LASCO |Betty Keener Statement
Doylestown OH | Hayesville OH; | claiming share
Angelo growth
Procario
Bonita Springs
FL
(1) |[2/1/97 Cyprus/LABCO |David Shaffer |Statement
Doylestown OH | Barberton OX claiming share
growth
(m) 3/1/97 Cyprus/LASCO |Doris Freed Statement
Doylestown OH | Elyria OH claiming share
growth
{n}) |4/1/97 Cyprus/LASCO | Carol Statement
Doylegtown O | Chaloupka ¢laiming share
Northfield OH; | growth
Justine
Cunningham
Shaker Htes OH;
James Vaughan
N, Canton OH

W ———
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Date

Sent
From

Sent
P

Description of
Itam

{o)

5/1/97

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylestown OH

Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
William
Flickinger
Masgillon OH;
Flickinger
Family Trust
Massillon OH;
Doris Freed
Elyria COH;
Robert
Hockenberry
Masgillon OH;
David Shaffer
Barberton 0OH

Statement
claiming share
growth

(p)

6/1/97

Cyprus/LASCO
Deylegbtown OH

Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH
Ruth Smith
Sandusky OH

Statement
claiming share
growth

(q)

7/1/97

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylestown OH

Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Joyce Outzen
N, Canton OH

Statement
claiming share
growth

(r)

8/1/97

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylestown OH

Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Feltz Family
Trust

Wocatexr OH;
Goetsch Family
Trust

§. Buclid OH

Statement
claiming share
growth

(s)

9/1/97

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylestown OH

Carol
Chaloupka
Rorthfield OH;
Joyce Outzen
¥. Canton OQH

Statement
claiming share
growth
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Date Sent Sant Dascription of
From To Item
{t) |10/1/97 |Cyprue/LASCO |Anma Flournoy |Statement
Doylestown OF | Sandusky OH; elaiming share
Carol growth
Chaloupka
¥orthfield OH
() [211/1/97 |Cyprus/LASCO | Carol Statement
Doylestown OH | Chaloupka claiming share
Northfield OH; | growth
Janet Kennedy
Massillon OH
{(v) 12/1/97 |Cyprua/LASCO | Carol Statement
Doylestown OH | Chaloupka eclaiming ghare
Northfield OH; |growth
Narjorie
Schludecker
Magsillon O
{w) 1/1/98 Cyprus/LASCO | Carol Statement
Doylestown OH | Chaloupka claiming share
Northfield OH |growth
(%) |1/8/¢98 LASCQ Janis Chaffey |Newsletter
Marshallville | Canton OH; claiming Cyprus
OH Caxol growth
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Robert @ill
Magnolia OH
(v) 2/1/%8 Cyprus/LASCO | Carol Statement
Doylestown OH | Chaloupka claiming share
Northfield OH; | growth
Goetsch Pamily
Trust
8. Buelid COH
(z) |2/2/98 Cyprug/LASCO | America Staktement
Marshallville | Bastides claiming share
OH Quite, Ecuador |growth
{aa) |3/1/98 Cyprus/LASCO | Carol Statement
Doylestown OH | Chaloupka claiming share

Northfield OH

growth
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(bb) |3/2/98 Cypxus/LASCO | Sergle Magni Statement
Marshallville | Bonn, Germany |claiming share
CH growt
{ce) |3/2/98 LASCO Eugene Wewaletter
Marghallville | Schaeffer claiming Cyprus
CHE Milan OH growth
(dd) |4/1/98 Cyprus/LASCO | Fondo de Statement
Doylestown OH | Cesantia claiming shaxe
Quito, growth
Ecuador;
Robert Becker
Wooster OH;
Caxrol
Chaloupka
Northfleld OH:
Robert
Feldkircher
Parma OH;
Jones Assget
Investment Co,
Canton QH;
Martin
Malensek
Burton OH
(ee) |4/2/98 LASCO Carcl Newsletter
Marshallville | Chaloupka claiming Cyprus
OH Noxthfield OB |growth
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Date

Sent
Prom

Sant
To

Depeription of
Item

(£5)

5/1/958

Cyprus/LASCO
Marghallville
OH

Fondo de
Cepantia
Quito,
Ecuador;
Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Robert
Feldkircher
Parma OH;
Marein
Malensek
Burton OH;
Randall
Mihalek
Cleveland OH

Statement:
claiming share
growth

{gy)

5/2/%8

LASCO
Maxshallville
0H

Carol
Chaleupka
Noxrthfield OH;
Robert
Feldkircher
Parma OH

Newsletter
claiming Cyprus
growth

(hh)

6/1/98

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylegtown CH

Fondo de
Cesantia
Quite,
Ecuador;
Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Flickinger
Pamily Trust
Magsillon OH;
Martin
Malenaek
Burton OQH;
Chad Ramseyer
Sterling OH

Statement
claiming shaxe
growth

(11)

6/2/98

Cyprug/LASCO
Maxshallville
OH

Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH

Newslettex
claiming Cyprus
growth
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Deseription of
Item

(35

7/1/98

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylestown OH

Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Robert
Feldkircher
Parma OH;

June Kanchuk
Brooklyn OH

Statement
claiming share
growth

(kk}

7/2/98

Cyprus/LASCO
Marshallville
)7

Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH

Newaletterx
¢claiming Cyprue
growth

(11)

B/1/58

Cyprus/Lasco
Doylestown OH

Fondo de
Cesantia
Quito,
Ecuadoz;
Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Juan Correa
Santiago,
Chile;
Robert
Heckenberry
Maseillon OH;
June Kanchuk
Brooklyn OH;
Martin
Malensek
Burton OH;
Leona
Tomagsetti
Woorter OH

Btatement
claiming share
growth

{mm)

8/1/98

Cyprus/LASCO
Marghallville
OH

Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield oOn;
Charles
Helmick
Doylestown OH;
Allan Jarr
Strongsville
OH

Newslettexr
claiming Cyprus
growth
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Sent
To

Degcription of
Item

{nn)

s/1/298

cyprus/LASCO

Doylestown OH

America
Bastidas
Quito,
Ecuador;
Fondo de
Cesantia
Quito,
Eouador;
Robert Becker
Wooster OH;
Timothy
Cartwright

E. Sparta OH;
Carol
Chaloupka
NorthEield OH;
Albexrt Garvey
Chardon OH;
Martin
Malenpek
Burton OH;
Beverly Nelson
Wadaworth OE

Statement
ciaiming share
growth

{o0)

9/1/98

Cyprus/LASCO

Marshallville

CH

Timothy
Cartwright

E. Sparta OH;
Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH

Newsletter

growth

¢laiming Cyprus

Ca A e 1 AP B B e

35
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From

Sent
To

Dascription of
Itam

(pp)

10/1/98

Cyprus/LASCO
Marshallville
QH

Fondo de
Cesantia
Quite,
Ecuador;

Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Juatine
Cunningham
Chagrin Falls
CH;

Blaine
Malengek
Burtoen OH;
Martin
Maleneek
Burten OH;
McCracken
Famlly Trust
Elyria OH;
Beverly Nelson
Wadeworth OH;
Joyce Outzen
N. Canton OH;
hngelica Salas
Santiage,
Chile

Statement
claiming share
growth

(aq)

10/1/98

LASCO
Marshallville
(o) ;4

Carol
Chaleupka
Northfield OH;
McCracken
Family Trust
Elyria OH

Newsletter
claiming Cyprus
growth

36
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Descriptien of
Ttam

{rr)

11/1/98

Cyprua/LASCO
Doylestown OH

Rolland Beatty
Clinton CH;
Robert Becker
Wooster OH;
Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Albext Garvey
Chardon OH;
Martin
Malensek
Burton OH;
McCracken
Family Trust
Elyria OH;
Jimmie Mujaise
Canton OH

Statement
claiming share
growth

(am)

11/1/95

LASCO
Marshallville
CH

Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
MeCracken
Family Trust
Blyria OH

Newsletter
c¢laiming Cyprue
growth

{te)

11/2/98

Cyprus/LASCO
Marshallwville
OH

Fondo de
Cegantia
Quito,
Ecuador;
Julie Lopez
Quito,
Ecuador;
Elaine
Malensek
Burton OE

Statement
claiming share
growth

37
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To

Dagcription of
Itam

{uu}

12/1/98

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylestown OH

Fondo de
Cegantia
Quito,
Ecuador;

Cazrol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH:
Martha Cowley
Las Vegas NV;
Gecrge Frazier
Elyria OH;
Elaine
Malensek
Burten OH;
Martin
Malensek
Burton OH;
Randall
Mihalek
Cleveland OH

Statement
claiming share
growth

(vv)

12/1/98

LASCO
Marghallville
OH

Carcl
Chaloupka
Noxthfield OH:;
Allan Jarr
Strongsville
OE;

Eugene
Schaeffer
Milan OH

Newsletterxr
claiming Cyprus
growth

{ww)

12/31/98

LASCD
Marshallville
OH

Robert Aikman
seville OH;
Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Frank DuLiban
8hakexr Hts CH;
Allan Jarzxr
Strongsville
OH

Newsletter
elaiming 1598
growth

38
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Sant
From

Sent
To

Deseription of
Ttem

(xx)

1/1/89

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylestown OH

Carol
Chaloupka
Worthfield CH;
Frank DuLiban
Shaker Hts COH;
Albert Garvey
Wooster OH;
Catherine
Goetsch
Richmond Hts
OH;

Goetpch Pamily
Trust
Richmond Hts
OH;

Elaine
Malensek
Burton OH;
Maxrtin
Malensek
Burton OH;
Randall
Mihalek
Cleveland OH

Statement
claiming share
growth

(yy)

1/02/53

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylestown OH

Fondo de
Cesantia
guite, Ecuador

Statement
claiming ghare
growth

9
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From
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Dagcription of
Itam

(=zz}

2f1/99

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylepstown OH

Fende de
Cesantia
Quito,
Ecuador;

Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Juektine
Cunningham
Chagrin Falls
OH;

Frank DulLiban
Shaker Htz OH;
Albert Garvey
Wooster OH;
Betty Keener
Hayesville OH;
Julio Lopesz
Quito,
Eouador;
Elaine
Malensek
Burtomn OH;

.| Martin

Malensek
Burton OH;
Paul Weston
Ft. Gibeon OK

Statement
claiming share
growth

{aaa)

2/1/99

LASCO
Marshallville
OH

Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield CQH;
Allan Jarr
Strongsville
CH

Newaletber
claiming Cyprus
growth

{bbb}

2/18/99%

Cyprus/LASCO
Marshallville
OR

Julic Lopez
Quito, Etuader

Statement
claiming share
growth

40
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From

Sant
To

Dapcription of
Item

{cea)

3/1/99

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylestown OH

Fondoe de
Cesantia
Quite,
Ecuador;
Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Margaret
Douglass
Masgslllon OH;
Frank Duldban
Shaker Htes OH;
Albert Garvey
Woosgtex OH;
Rohert
Hockenberry
Magaillon QH;
Elaine
Malensek
Burton OH;
Martin
Malengek
Burton OH;
Scott West
Kidron OH;
Paul Weston
Ft. Gibson OX

statement
claiming share
growth

{ddd)

3/1/89

LASCO
Marshallville
OH

Roy
Antoniussen
Westlake CH;
Carol
Chaloupka
Noerthfield OH;
Frank DuLiban
Shaker Hts QH;
Allan Jarr
Strongeville
OH

Newsletter
claiming Cyprus
growth

41
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Sant
From
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To

Description of
Itam

({eee)

4/1/99

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylestown OH

Fondo de
Cesantia
Quito,
Beuador;
Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Margaret
Douglase
Magsillon OH;
Albert Garvey
Woogter OH;
Julio Lopez
Quita,
Ecuadeor;
Elaine
Malensek
Burton OH;
Martin
Malensek
Burten OH;
Bcott West
Ridron OH;
Paul Weston
Ft. Glbson OK

Statement
claiming share
growth

(££EF)

4/1/9%

LASCQ

Marxshallville
OH

Carcl
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Allan Jarr
Strongeville
OH;

Joanne Jolliff
wWooster CH

Newsletter
claiming Cyprus
growth

42
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Sent
From

Sent
To

Dagcription of
Ttam

{gg9g)

5/1/58

Cyprus/LASCO
Doylestown OH

Carol
Chalcupka
Worthfield OH;
Margaret
Douglass
Massillon OH;
Frank DuLiban
Shaker Hte OH;
Albert Garvey
Dennison OH;
Catherine
Goetsach
Richmond Hts
QH;

Fabienne
Jenoir
Ravenna OH;
Elaine
Malensek
Burton OH;
Martin
Malensek
Burton OH;
McCracken
Pamlly Truet
Elyria OH;
Scott West
Kidron OH;
Paul Weaton
Ft. Gibson OXK

Statement
clalming share
growth

({hhh)

5/3/98

Cyprua /LASCO
Doylestown OH

Fondo de
Cesantia
Quito,
Ecuador;

Hugo Vejar
Quito, EBcuador

Statement
claiming share
growth

43
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Date Sant Sent Deseription of
From To Item

(iid) | 6/1/99 Cyprus/LASCO | Fondo de Statement
Doylestown OH | Cesantia claiming share
Quite, growth
Ecuader:

Carol
Chaloupka
Noxrthfield OH;
Margaret
Douglass
Massillon OH;
Frank Duliban
Shaker Etas OH:
George Frazier
Elyria OH;
Albert Garvey
Dennison OH;
Fabienne
Jeneixr
Ravenna OH;
Betty Keener
Hayesville OH;
Steven Kelley
Greenwood WV;
Albert Lewls
Morgantown WV;
Martin
Malengek
Burton OH;
McCracken
Family Trust
BElyria oH;
Orcar Pacheco
Unien City NJ;
Jamer Vicars
Woogter QH;
Donna Wilcox
Wooster OH;
Scott West
Kidron OH;
Paul wWeston
Ft, Gibson OK
Kidron OH
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Janis Chaffey
Canton OH;
Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH;
Anola Decker
Harbor Springs
MI;

Allan Jarr
Strongaville
CH;

Ruth Smith
Sandusky OH

- 44 -
Date 8ent Sent Dascription of
From To Ltam
{443) | 6/1/99 Lasco Roy Newsletber
Marshallville | Antoniuggen
OH Westlake OH;
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Mapeillon OH;
Anna Flournoy
Sandueky OH;
Forest Fulk
Ashland OH;
Albert Gaxvey
Pennison OH;
Darlena
Hattery
Massillon OH;
Hively Family
Trust
Northfield OH;
Dorsey Hosey
Grafton OH;
Joanne Jolliff
Woostexr OH;
Steven Relley
Greenwood WV;
Ann Levitsky
Kent OH;
Elaine
Malensek
Burton OH;
Martin
Malensek
Burton OH;
McCracken
Family Trust
Elyria OH;
Richarg
McCullough

Greenwood WV

Jean Miller
Reed City MI;
Beverly Neleson
Wadsworth OH;
Marjorie
Statler

- 45 -
Date Sent Sent Dascription of
From To Iten
{kkk) | ?/1/88 Cypruse/LASCO | Carel Statement
Doylestown OH | Chaloupka tlaiming share
Northfield OH; |growth
Margaret
Douglags

46
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Date Sent Bant Description of
From Ta Item
(211) {7/1/8% Cyprus Doris Flesher |Newsletter
Doylestown OH | Akron OH
Allan Jarr
Strongaville
QH;

Joanne Jolliff
Woocater QH;
Steven Kelley
Greenwood WV;
Eugene
Schaeffer
Milan OH;
Carol
Chaloupka
Northfield OH

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
1341 and 2.

The Grand Jury further charges:

COUNT &
(Money Laundering)

1. Sections A, €, and D of Count 1 of this Indictment are
incorporated in this paragraph as if fully set forth herein.

2. Beginning in or about 1395 and continuing through on or
about August 27, 1899, in the Northern District of Ohio and
elsewhere, the defendant, ERIC V. BARTOLI, together with others
known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did knowingly and willfully
conduct and attempt to conduct the financial transactions set
forth below affecting interstate and foreign commerce, which

involved the proceeds of specified unlawful activities, that is,
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mail fraud, wire fraud, and securities fraud, knowing that such

transactions were designed in whole and in part to conceal and

disguise the nature, location, scurce, ownership, and control of

the proceeds of egaid specified unlawful activities, and that

while conducting and attempting to conduct such financial

transactions knew that the property imvolved in the fipancial

transactions, that is funde and mometary ingtruments in the

48

amounte set forth below, represented the proceeds of some forxm of

unlawful activity; each tramgaction identified bhelow constitutes

a reprepentative sample of such financlal transactions, as

follows:
Date Description of Finamncial Transactlion
(a) 1/32/96 Checks, bank trangferg, and wire
through transfers from Cyprus accounts to the
12/21/98 Flandere account
{b) 7/15/56 Checks written £zom Cyprus accounts
through to B&S Buterprises/ B&S Business and
12/30/98 deposited into the B&S Business Corp.
account
() 8/8/%6 Checks written from Cyprus and
through Flanders to Astro Fireplace/Roger
. 12/7/98 Johnson
(d) 9/5/56 Checks written from Cyprus and
through Planders to HaS Buillders
1/27/95
(e) 10/2/96 Checks written from Cyprus and
through Flanders to Pride Plumbing
3/24/58
{£) 11/18/96 Checks written from Cyprus and
through Flanders to Kidron Carriage House
10/6/9%
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Date Desgeription of Financial Transaction

(g) 2/18/97 Checks written from Cyprus and
through Flanders to James Steiner/Stelner
4/1/98 Fencing

() 3/31/97 Checks written from Cyprus and
through Planders to Artfind Tile
3/16/58

(1) 5/29/87 Checks written from Cyprus accounts
through to BaS Beef and depomited into the
8/3/98 B&S Beef Corp. account

(i) 5/29/97 Checks written from Cyprus accounts
through to B&S Grain and deposited into the
B/3/98 B&S Grain Corp. account

(k) &Ef4/97 Checks written from Cyprus and
through Flanders to Fiehbaugh Construction
12/8/98 a8

(1) 6/30/97 Checks written from Cyprus and
through Flanders to B&K Concrete Construction
12/21/98

{m) 7/30/97 Checks writtem from Cyprus and
through Flanders to Mahnmen Machinery
8/6/388

(n) 8/28/97 Checks written from Cyprus and
through Flanders to Stonehill Finishing
2/4/93

(o) 10/6/97 Checks written from Cyprue and
through Flanders to Kendrick Construction
1/14/98

(p) 7/31/98 Checks written from Cyprus accounts
through to B&8 Parms and deposited into the
11/30/98 B&S Farms account

(a) 7/31/97 Checks written from Cyprus accounts
through to Semaphore and deposited into the
12/28/99 Semaphore account

All in viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

19856 {a) (1) (B) (1) and 2.
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The Grand Jury further charges:
COUNT 7

(Money Laundering)

1. Sections A, ¢, and D of Count 1 of this Indictment are

incorporated im this paragraph as if fully set forth herein.

2. Begimning in or about 1995 and centinuing through on or

about August 27, 1999, in the Northern District of Ohic and

elpewhere, the defendant, ERIC V. BARTOLI, together with others
known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did knowingly and willfully

engage and attempt to engage in the monetary tranesactions set

forth below by, through, and to the financial institutions

identified below, which monetary transactions affected interstate

and foreign commerce, in criminally derived property of a value

greater thanm $10,000, such property having been derived from

specified unlawful activities, that ig mail fraud, wire fraud,

and securities fraud; each monetary transaction set forth below

constitutes a representative sample of such monetary

transactions, as followe:

Date Amount Degcription of Monetary
Transaction

(a) 4/20/97 |$30,000,00 Cyprus check payable to
Maibach Ford Inc,

{b} 5/5/97 $137,500.00 |Cyprus check payable to
James Kemp; down payment to
purchase Kemp Farm

{e) 5/6/97 $210,000.00 |Cyprus check payable to

Rropf, Wagner & Hcohenberger

5@
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Date

Amount

Dascription of Monetary
Transaction

(d)

6/9/97

$100,000.00

Cyprus check payable to
Fishbaugh Construction

(e)

7/16/97

$100,000,00

Cyprus check payable to
Fighbaugh Construction

(£)

8/1/587

£72,018,00

Flandere wire transfer to
Johnson & Parrish Agency;
down payment to purchase

Crandall property

{g)

8/20/87

$130,505.28

Cyprus wire transfer to
Kropf, Wagner & Hohenbergex

(h)

9/3/97

$168,504.07

Cyprusg check payable to
Fishbaugh Conatruction

(i)

9/16/97

$100,000.00

Cyprus check payable to
Fishbaugh Construction

(1

10/24/97

$47,485.39

Cyprug check payable to
Fred Godard Ford

{k)

1i/10/97

$112,461.50

Flandera check payable to
Buckeye Sealcoating

(1}

12/6/37

$250,000.00

B&S Beef check payable to
Kropf, Wagner &

Hohenberger; down payment
to purchase Stelner Parm

(m)

12/8/97

£75,000.00

Cyprus check payable to
Rropf, Wagner & Hohenberger

(n}

1/5/98

$73,427.00

Cyprus check payable to E1li
Miller for purchase of
Miller Farm

(o)

2/17/98

$495,400,00

Cyprug wire transfer to
Heartland Title Agency

(p)

5/4/98

$21,641.64

Flanders check payable to
Mercedes Benz Credit Corp.

(a)

7/8/98

$21,237.58

} Cyprus check payable to

Ganley Akron Inc.

(x)

7/21/58

Cypzrus check payable teo
Maibach Ford Inc.
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Data Amount Degeription of ¥Monetary
Transaction

(8) 12/a4/98 | 450,000.00 Cyprus check payable to
@anley Akron Inc.

(t) 1/20/99 | 450,000.00 Cyprus check payable to
Ganley Akron Inc.

(u) 6/9/99 $97,000.00 Cyprus check payable to
James Kemp for purchasge of
Kemp Farm

A1l in wviolation of Title 18, United States Code, Secticns

1957 and 2,
The Grand Jury further charges:
COUNT 8
(Attempted Income Tax Evasion)

On or about October 14, 1987, in the Northern District of
Chio, Eastern Division, defendant ERIC V. BARTCOLI, a resident of
Marshallville, Ohio, did willfully attempt to evade and defeat a
large part of the income tax due and owing by him to the United
States of America for the calendar year 1996, by preparing and
causing to be prepared, and by signing and causing to be signed,
a false and fraudulent U.8. Individual Income Tax Return, Form
1040, on his behalf, which was flled with the Intermal Revenue
Service, wherein it was stated that his taxable income for said
calendar year wag $16,100 and that the amount of income tax due
and owing thereon was $2,419, whereas, as the defendant then and

there well knew and believed, his taxable income for said
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calendar year was approximately $1,359,352,97, upon which said
income there was an income tax due and owing to the United States
of America of approximately $513,304.00.

211 in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section
7201.

The Grand Jury further charges:

COUNT S
(Attempted Income Tax Evasion)

Oon or about October 18, 1598, in the Northern District of
phio, Eastern Division, defendant ERIC V. BARTOLI, a resident of
Marshallville, Chio, did willfully attempt to evade and defeat a
large part of the income tax due and owing by him to the United
Btates of America for the calendar year 1997, by preparing and
causing to be prepared, and by signing and causing to be signed,
a falge and fraudulent U.S. Individual Income Tax Return, Form
1040, on his behalf, which was filed with the Internal Revenue
Service, wherein it was stated that his taxable income for said
calendar vear was $41,21% and that the amount of income tax due
and owing thereon was $6,187, whereas, as the defendant then and
there well knew and believed, his taxable income for said
calendar year wag approximately $7,331,650.87, upon which said
income there was an income tax due and owing to the United States

of America of approximately $2,876,061,00.
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211 4in viclation of Title 26, United States Code, Section
7201.

The Grand Jury further charges:

QUNT 10
(Attempted Income Tax Evasion)

During c¢alendar year 1598, defendant ERIC V. BARTOLI, a
regident of Marshallville, Ohio, had and received a taxable
income of approximately $3,362,863.57, upon which there wag an
income tax owing to the United Btates of America of approximately
$1,305,258.00; well knowing and believing the foregoing facts,
defendant ERIC V. BARTCLI, from om or about January 1, 19%8,
through on or about April 15, 1599, in the Northern Distriet of
Ohio, Eastern Division, did willfully attempt to evade and defeat
said inhcome tax due and owing by him to the United states of
American for said calenﬁar year by failing to make an incomg tax
return on or before April 15, 1999, as reguired by law, to any
proper cfficer of the Internal Revenue Bervice, by failing to pay
to the Internal Revenue Bervice paid income tax, and by
concealing and attempting to comceal from all proper officers of
the United States of America hie true and correct income through
the following means: (1) receiving income through the diversion
of receipts and cther fumnds from businesses and other entities he
contrelled, and (2) uesing trusts and common-law businesg

erganizations to conceal his receipt and disposition of lncome.
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A1l in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section

7201,
A TRUE BILL:

Yool

Foreperson

J. Matthew Cain
Acting United States Attorney
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